
LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
thMarch 13 2017

Present: ChairR. Bennett, J. Palmer, R. Haak, D. Richards, J. Sparling, CEOA. Backus, and
Secretary, A. Houk.   Excused:  D. Simpson, Attorney J. Campbell.  

AsofMarch 1, 2017 theLivonia JointPlanning Board hasaccepted theresignation ofChuck
Casaceli.   

Agenda:   
th th1)  Approve themeeting minutes fromFebruary 13 &  27, 2017

2)   VickiFlora/VIRA Realty – 3100 Rochester Road, Lakeville, N.Y.   
Modification tositeplanforWedding Venue/Banquet Hall.   

3)   Trathen – Briarroot Development - West Avenue, Livonia, N.Y.  
Preliminary concept.  

ChairR. Bennett opened themeeting at7:00p.m.   
th & th1. Meeting minutes forFebruary 13February 27, 2017.  ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion

toapprove.  M/2/C (J. Sparling/R. Haak) approved assubmitted. Carried 5-0

2)  VickiFlora/VIRA Realty – 3100 Rochester Road, Lakeville, N.Y.   

ChairR. Bennett invited Architect TimBrinduse ofT.A.BDesign tocome forward toexplain the
modification totheexisting siteplanforthewedding venue.  T. Brinduse stated that this isa
conversion fromaChurch toaWedding venue/Banquet Hall involving onlyachange ofowner.   
Theparking lotwillbeexpanded toaccommodate thebuilding’soccupant load.  Inaddition to
landscaping, sixpaved ADAparking spots andaconcreate dumpster padwith screening
enclosure willbeincorporated tothesite located totheNorth West.  TheBanquet Hall isonthe
lower levelwith theupper levelbeing closed offwith theexception ofanexit.  There isexisting
parking lotlighting where thecurrent entrance islocated, which isnightskycompliant.  The
statehasputup “NoParking” signs along theroadnear thesoccer fields, theyarehoping toadd
additional parking tohelpelevate any future parking issues.  Inthefuture, they areconsidering
adding anewD.O.Tentrance.  J. Sparling showed concerns regarding thecurve andthespeed
limitchanging to55mphnear theentrance.  Chair R. Bennett asked forclarification ofwhere
Gateway Road wasinrelation tothebuilding.  CEOA. Backus stated thatitisdirectly across
fromthefacility.  J. Palmer asked about possible traffic concerns pulling outintothe55mph
zone & asked ifsomeone would bedirecting traffic.  ChairR. Bennett stated thatitisno
different fromthesoccer events letting outandthere isagood amount ofsiteattheentrance.   
ChairR. Bennett reviewed withtheBoard theitems referred back fromtheCounty Planning
Board.  Most items weredetermined tobepreexisting suchaslighting.   SiteplanfortheD.O.T

SEQR process should beaddressed.  Future development ofsiteshould takeconsideration of
Conesus Creek.  Applicant should ensure streetscape, buffer andparking area landscaping to

1



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
thMarch 13 2017

meet requirements ofLivonia Town Code & satisfaction ofTown Planning Board.  There was
discussions regarding atherequirement ofaPublic Hearing fortheConditional UsePermit and
notification totheMunicipality ofGeneseo since theyarewithin500 feetoftheGeneseo
boundary.  Itwas decided thataformal letterwould besentnotifying Geneseo oftheConditional
UsePermit application andtherewould beatendaygraceperiod fortheir comment.  Approval
oftheModification toSitePlan andConditional UsePermit ispending comment fromtheTown
ofGeneseo.    

ChairR. Bennett asked theBoard iftheyshould haveaPublic Hearing.  Motion towaive the
Public Hearing: M/2/C (D. Richards/R. Haak) Carried 5-0

ChairR. Bennett andtheBoard reviewed SEQR.  Negative declaration wasdetermined.  Motion
toapprove: M/2/C (R. Haak/J. Sparling) Carried 5-0

ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion toapprove Modification totheexisting SitePlanpending
comment fromtheTownofGeneseo: M/2/C (J. Palmer/D. Richards) Carried 5-0

3)  Trathen – Briarroot Development - West Avenue, Livonia, N.Y.  

ChairR. Bennett invited Architect TimBrinduse ofT.A.BDesigns andTomTrathen ofTrathen
Logging, landowner tocome forward toexplain thepreliminary concept fortheBriarroot
Development located onWest Avenue.  T. Brinduse explained that theproposal willbefora60
unithigher endcomplex.  There willbe10single storyunitsand50twostoryunits, town house
styleandatotalof35building lots.  There willbetwo – three bedroom units.  This isaconcept
atthispointandwillbedone inphases.  Thisisanallowed concept inthiszoneandwillmeet the
required setbacks andordinances.  D. Richards asked whatwill happen totheexisting home on
theproperty.  T. Trathen stated thatitiscurrently being renovated andwillbesold.  T. Trathen
alsostated that thecurrent planistokeepthebackhalfoftheproperty undeveloped.  It’sanice
areaanditbrings alotofwild life.  J. Sparling stated that thistypeofhousing isneeded in
Livonia.  CEOA. Backus asked iftheywilldedicate theroads totheVillage.  T. Brinduse stated
thathethought theywould be.  Hestated thatifitwas, theCode states thesetback would be30’  
offfromaVillage Street instead of50’.  ChairR. Bennett stated that theBoard looks favorably
ontheConcept.  

Withnofurther comments Chair R. Bennett asked foramotion toadjourn themeeting at7:47
p.m...  M/2/C (J. Sparling/J. Palmer)   Carried 5-0

Respectfully Submitted,   
Alison Houk, Recording Secretary

2



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
thMarch 13 2017

3


